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citizenslelecom
FEDERAL EXPRESS
March 25, 1996

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

Gunter Building L B s
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 769 37 9~7 7

Re.  Citizens Telecommunications Company-
Interexchange Telecommunications Application

Dear Sir or Madam:

I:nclosed are the original and six copies of the interexchange telecommunications
application of Citizens Telecommunications Company.

A check in the amount of $250 00, drawn to the Commission's order, is also
enclosed for the requisite filing fee.

An extra copy of this filing is included for date stamping and return in the enclosed,
self-addressed and postage prepaid envelope

Please direct any questions regarding this application to the undersigned counsel for
Citizens Telecom

Yours very truly,
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citizens/¢lecom

FEDERAL EXPRESS

March 25, 1996 TREAS, HEC DATE
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Florida Public Service Commission 278 R 2 696

Division of Administration \ N

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Building .

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re.  Citizens Telecommunications Company-
Interexchange Telecommunications Application

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed are the original and six copies of the interexchange telecommunications
application of Citizens Telecommunications Company.

A check in the amount of $250.00, drawn to the Commission's order, is also
enclosed for the requisite filing fee. iheo 305 132 393

An extra copy of this filing is included for date stamping and return in the enclosed,
self-addressed and postage prepaid envelope.

Please direct any questions regarding this application to the undersigned counsel for
Citizens Telecom.

Yours very truly, |
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ORIGINAL

citizens’#!

FEDERAL EXPRESS

March 25, 1996

Florida Public Service Commission 7§
Division of Administration 1)

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re.  Citizens Telecommunications Company-
Interexchange Telecommunications Application

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed are the original and six copies of the interexchange telecommunications
application of Citizens Telecommunications Company.

A check in the amount of $250.00, drawn to the Commission's order, is also
enclosed for the requisite filing fee.

An extra copy of this filing is included for date stamping and retum in the enclosed,
self-addressed and postage prepaid envelope.

Please direct any questions regarding this application to the undersigned counsel for
Citizens Telecom.

Yours very truly,

Richard M. Tettelbaum
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This form is used for an original application for a
certificate and for approval of sale, assignment or

transfer of an existing certificate. 1In case of a
sale, assignment or transfer, the information provided
shall be for the purchaser, assignee or transferee
(See Appendix A).

Respond to each item requested in the application and
appendices. If an item is not applicable, please
explain why.

Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not
fit the allotted space.

If you have questions about completing the form,
contact:
Florida Public Bervice Commission
pivision of Communications
Bureau of Bervice Evaluation
2540 SBhumard Oak Blvd.
Gunter Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(904) 413-6600

once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies
of this form along with a non-refundable application
fee of $5250.00 to:

Florida Public Bervice commission
Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Gunter Building
Tallahassee, Florida
(904) 413-6251

32399-0850

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2) .

AT $) M DATE
L'U-l ,J"' ' L -



1. This is an application for (check one):

¥X) Original Authority (New company).
) Approval of Transfer (To another certificated
company) .
( ) Approval of Assignment of existing certificate
(To an uncertificated company).
( ) Approval for transfer of control (To another
certificated company).

2. Select what type of business your company will be
conducting (check all that apply):

( ) Pacilities based carrier - company owns
and operates or plans to own and operate
telecommunications switches and
transmission facilities in Florida.

( ) Operator Bervice Provider - company
provides or plans to provide alternative
operator services for IXCs; or toll
operator services to call aggregator
locations; or clearinghouse services to
bill such calls.

(x) Reseller - company has or plans to have
one or more switches but primarily leases
the transmission facilities of other
carriers. Bills its own customer base
for services used.

( ) Bwitchless Rebiller - company has no
switch or transmission facilities but may
have a billing computer. Aggregates
traffic to obtain bulk discounts from
underlying carrier. Rebills end users at
a rate above its discount but generally
below the rate end users would pay for
unaggregated traffic.

( ) Multi-Location Discount Aggregator -
company contracts with unaffiliated
entities to obtain bulk/volume discounts
under multi-location discount plans fronm
certain underlying carriers. Then offers
the resold service by enroclling
unaffiliated customers.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). g




3. Name of corporation, partnership, cooperative, joint
venture or sole proprietorship:

Citizens Telecommunications Company

4. Name under which the applicant will do business
(fictitious name, etc.):

Citizens Telecom

5. National address (including street name & number, post

office box, city, state and zip code).
3 High Ridge Pn:ﬁ
stamford, Connecticut 06905

6. Florida address (including street name & number, post
office box, city, state and zip code):

None
7. Structure of organization;
( ) Individual %) Corporation

(
( ) Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership
( ) General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnership

( ) other,

8. If applicant is an individual or partnership, please
give name, title and address of sole proprietor or

partners.

(a) Provide proof of compliance with the foreign
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169
FS), if applicable.

(b) Indicate if the individual or any of the
partners have previously been:

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally
incompetent, or found guilty of any felony
or of any crime, or whether such actions
may result from pending proceedings.

(2) officer, director, partner or
stockholder in any other Florida
certificated telephone company. If
yes, give name of company and
relationship. If no longer associated
with company, give reason why not.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). -3-




9. If incorporated, please give:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Proof from the Florida Secretary of State
that the applicant has authority to operate
in Florida.

Corporate charter number: _F23000002696

Name and address of the company's Florida
registered agent.

Provide proof of compliance with the
fictitious name statute (Chapter B65.09 FS),
if applicable.

Fictitious name registration number: G96061300035

() Indicate if any of the officers, directors,

NONE

NONE

or any of the ten largest stockholders
have previously been:

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally
incompetent, or found guilty of any
felony or of any crime, or whether
such actions may result from pending
proceedings.

(2) officer, director, partner or
stockholder in any other Florida
certificated telephone company. If
yes, give name of company and
relationship. If no longer
associated with company, give
reason why not.

10. Who will serve as liaison with the Commission in
regard to (please give name, title, address and

telephone number): See Attachment 10

(a)
(b)

(e)

The application;

official Point of Contact for the ongoing
operations of the company;

Tariff;

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2).

-




(d) Complaints/Inguiries from customers;

11. List the states in which the applicant: see Attachment

(a) Has operated as an interexchange carrier.

(b) Has applications pending to be certificated
as an interexchange carrier.

(c) Is certificated to operate as an
interexchange carrier.

(d) Has been denied authority to operate as an
interexchange carrier and the circumstances

inveolved.

(e) Has had regulatory penalties imposed for
violations of telecommunications statutes and
the circumstances involved.

(f) Has been involved in civil court proceedings
with an interexchange carrier, local exchange
company or other telecommunications entity,
and the circumstances involved.

12. What services will the applicant offer to other
certificated telephone companies:

) Pacilities. ( ) Operators.
) Billing and Collection. ( ) Sales.
)
)

Maintenance.
Other: None at this time

(
(
(
(

X

13. Do you have a marketing program?

Yes

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). 5=
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14. Will your marketing program:
(X) Pay commissions?
( ) Offer sales franchises?
() Offer multi-level sales incentives?
( ) Offer other sales incentives?

15. Explain any of the offers checked in question 14 (To
whom, what amount, type of franchise, etc.).

Citizens Telecom has an employed sales force which is
compensated through the payment of sales commissions.

16. Who will receive the bills for your service (Check all
that apply)?

(x) Residential customers. (X) Business customers.

( ) PATS providers. { ) PATS station end-users.
( ) Hotels & motels. ( ) Hotel & motel guests.

( ) Universities. ( ) Univ. dormitory residents.

( ) Other: (specify) .

17. Please provide the following (if applicable):

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the
bill for your services, and if not who will
the billed party contact to ask questions
about the bill (provide name and phone
number) and how is this information provided?

Citizens Telecom's name will appear on its billings.

(b) Name and address of the firm who will bill
for your service.

Profitech, P.0O. Box 4519, Yalefville, CT 06492

18. Please provide all available documentation
demonstrating that the applicant has the following
capabilities to provide interexchange
telecommunications service in Florida.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -6-




A. Financial capability. See Attachment 18

Regarding the showing of financial capability, the
following applies:

The application should contain the applicant's
financial statements, including:

1. the balance sheet
2. income statement

3. statement of retained earnings for the
most recent 3 years.

If available, the financial statements should be
audited financial statements.

If the applicant does not have audited financial
statements, it shall be so stated. The unaudited
financial statements should then be signed by the
applicant's chief executive officer and chief

financial officer. The signatures should affirm

correct.
B. Managerial capability. See Attachment 18
C. Technical capability. See Attachment 18

19. Please submit the proposed tariff under which the
company plans to begin operation. Use the format
required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example
enclosed) .

See Attachment 19

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). -7




20, The applicant will provide the following interexchange
carrier services (Check all that apply):

MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates
Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is BOO

NTS8 with route specific rates per minute
Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is 800

_X_ MTB with statewide flat rates per minute (i.e. not
distance sensitive)
____ Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is 800

=
o,

MT8 for pay telephone service providers

___ Block~of-time calling plan (Reach out Florida,
Ring America, etc.).

¥ 800 Bervice (Toll free)

WATS type service (Bulk or volume discount)
_____ Method of access is via dedicated facilities
Method of access is via switched facilities

Private Line services (Channel Bervices)
fFDI‘ exX. 1.544 mhﬂ.,. D5“3, ﬁtc-)

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 26-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). -8-




_X Travel Bervice
Method of access is 950
_X  Method of access is 800

900 service

_X operator Bervices
X__ Available to presubscribed customers
Available to non presubscribed customers (for
example to patrons of hotels, students in
universities, patients in hospitals.
Available to inmates

Bervices included are:

X station assistance

Person to Person assistance
Directory assistance
Operator verify and interrupt
Conference Calling

| 1 1

21. What does the end user dial for each of the
interexchange carrier services that were checked in
services included (above).

"1+" for MTS and B00 access and "0+" for operator access

22. Other:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Regquired by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). -9~




#¢ APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT ##

1. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all
telephone companies must pay a regulatory assessment
fee in the amount of .15 of one percent of its gross
operating revenue derived from intrastate business.
Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company,
a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required.

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone
companies must pay a gross receipts tax of fwo and
one-half percent on all intra and interstate business.

3. BALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax
must be paid on intra and interstate revenues.

4. APPLICATION FEE: A non-refundable application fee of
$250,00 must be submitted with the application.

5., RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULES: I acknowledge
receipt and understanding of the Florida Public Service
Commission's Rules and Orders relating to my provision
of interexchange telephone service in Florida. I also
understand that it is my responsibility to comply with
all current and future Commission regquirements
regarding interexchange service.

6. ACCURACY OF APPLICATION: By my signature below, I the
undersigned owner or officer of the named utility in
the application, attest to the accuracy of the
information contained in this application and
associated attachments. I have read the foregoing and
declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief,
the information is a true and correct statement.

Further, I am aware “hat pursuant to Chapter
837.06, FPlorida Btatutes, "Whoever knowingly makes a
false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a
public servant in the performance of his official duty
shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree,

punishable as provided . 775.082 and s. 775.083"%,
UTILITY OPPICIAL: . s/’
Sign : Date
e Ao -Lw Lrzagey
Vice E}IGH]TAF
Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). =10~




LA L

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the
security of the ~ustomer's deposits and advance payments may be
responded to in one of the following ways (applicant please check

one):

(X)) The applicant will not collect deposits nor
will it collect payments for service more than
one month in advance.

« ) The applicant will file with the Commission and
maintain a surety bond in an amount equal to
the current balance of deposits and advance
payments in excess of one month. (Bond must

accompany application.)

el

ature Date
__J_,..-*

{hCE_J%EQCELFF

Title Telephone No.

UTILITY OFFICIAL:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). =12-




INTRASTATE NETWORK -NONE- Applicant's

immediate plans are to operate as a switchless rescller.

1. POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or

leased.
1) 2)
3) 4)

2. BWITCHES: Address where located, by type of switch,
and indicate if owned or leased.

1) 2)

3) 4)

3. TRANSMISSION FACILITIES: Pop-to-Pop facilities by type
of facilities (microwave, fiber, copper, satellite,
etc.) and indicate if owned or leased.

1) POP=to-POP IXPE OWNERSHIP

2)

4. ORIGINATING BERVICE: Please provide the list of
exchanges where you are proposing to provide
originating service within thirty (30) days after the
effective date of the certificate (Appendix D).

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). -13-




5. TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Please explain how the applicant
will comply with the EAEA requirements contained in
Commission Rule 25-24.471 (4) (a) (copy enclosed).
Applicant is reselling the intrastate services of
facilities-based carriers who, in turn, will take
the steps to meet any such requirements.

6. CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE BERVICEB: Applicant has (
) or has not ( X ) previously provided intrastate
telecommunications in Florida. If the answer is has,
fully describe the following:

a) wWhat services have been provided and when did
these services begin?

b) If the services are not currently offered, when
were they discontinued?

si thre Date
Dan  LAzapey

| .
Vice P LrSpEUT
Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -14~-




FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES
AND

EAS ROUTES
APPLICANT WILL SERVE ALL EXCHANGE AREAS.
Describe the service area in which you hold yourself out to

provide service by telephone company exchange. If all saervices
listed in your tariff are not offered at all locations, so

indicate.

In an effort to assist you, attached is a list of major
exchanges in Florida showing the small exchanges with which each
has extended area service (EAS).

*+ FLORIDA EAS FOR MAJOR EXCHANGES **

Extended Service

Area with These Exchanges
PENSACOLA: Cantonment, Gulf Bree:ze
Pace,Milton Holley-Navarre.
PANARMA CITY: Lynn Haven, Panama City Beach,
Youngstown-Fountain and Tyndall
AFB.
TALLAHASSEE: Crawfordville, Havana,

Monticello, Panacea, Sopchoppy
and St. Marks.

JACKESONVILLE: Baldwin, Ft. George,
Jacksonville Beach, Callahan,
Maxville, Middleburg
Orange Park, Ponte Vedra and
Julington.

GAINESVILLE: Alachua, Archer, Brooker,
Hawthorne, High Springs,
Melrose, Micanopy,
Newberry and Waldo.

OCALA: Belleview, Citra, Dunnellen,

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.48B0(2). o K




DAYTONA BEACH:

TAMPA:

CLEARWATER:

ST. PETERSBURG:

LAKELAND:

ORLANDO:

Forest Lady Lake (B21),
McIntcsh, Oklawaha,

Orange Springs, Salt Springs and
Silver Springs Shores.

New Smyrna Beach.

Central None

East Plant City
North Zephyrhills
South Palmetto
West Clearwater

St. Petersburg, Tampa-West and
Tarpon Springs.

Clearwater.

Bartow, Mulberry, Plant City,
Polk city and Winter Haven.

Apopka, East Orange, Laka Buena
Vista, Oviedo, Windermere,
Winter Garden,

Winter Park, Montverde, Reedy
Creek, and Oviedo-Winter
Springs.

WINTER PARK: Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena “‘ista,
orlando, Oviedo, Sanford, Windermere,
Winter Garden, Oviedo-Winter Springs
Reedy Creek, Geneva and Montverde.

TITUSVILLE:

COCOA:

MELBOURHNE:

SARASOTA:

Cocoa and Cocoa Beach.

Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie,
Melbourne and Titusville.

Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie
and Sebastian.

Bradenton, Myakka and Venice.

FT. MYERS: Cape Coral, Ft. Myers Beach, North Cape
Coral, North Ft. Myers, Pine Island, Lehigh
Acres and Sanibel-Captiva Islands.

NAPLES:

WEST PALM BEACH:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)

Required by Commission Rule Nes.
-16~-

24.480(2).

Marco Island and North Naples.

Boynton Beach and Jupiter.

25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-




POMPANO BEACH: Boca Raton, Coral Springs,
Deerfield Beach and Ft.

Lauderdale.
FT. LAUDERDALE: Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach,
Hollywood and Pompano Beach.
HOLLYWOOD: Ft. Lauderdale and North Dade.
NORTH DADE: Hollywocd, Miami and Perrine.
MIAMI: Homestzad, North Dade and
Perrine

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2) . -17=




10.

Autachment 10

EESE Applicati 0 . 10

Who will serve as liason with the Commission in regard to:

(a)

(b)

(c)

the application:

Richard M. Tettelbaum

Senior Attorney
Citizens Telecom

Suite 500, 1400 16th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 332-5922

Offical Point of Contact for the ongoing operations of the company

Russell Rauh
Citizens Telecom

3 High Ridge Park
Stamford, CT 06905

(203) 329-4632
Tanff

Russell Rauh
Citizens Telecom

3 High Ridge Park
Stamford, CT 06905

(203) 329-4632




Attachment 11

FPSC Application, Question 11

3| List the states in which the applicant

(a) Has operated as an interexchange carrier

Citizens Telecom operates or will soon operate in the following states

(b)

California
Colorado
Idaho

Illinois
Louisiana
Maryland
Massachusetts
Montana
New York
Oregon
Tennessee
Utah
Washington
West Virginia

Has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange carrier:

All states not listed in (a), above

(<)

Is certificated to operate as an interexchange carrier:

All states listed in (a), above.

(d)

Has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange carrier and the
circumstances involved: None

Has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications statutes
and the circumstances involved: None

Has been involved in civil court proceddings with an interexchange carrier, local
exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the circomstances

involved: None




Attachment 18
FPSC Anplication, Ouestion 18

A. Financial capability:
Applicant commenced operations in 1995, Its unaudited financial statements are appended

as Attachment 18-1. The Applicant is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Citizens Utilities Company. a
publicly-traded company with shares tmdm New York Stock Exchange.

By signing in the spaces below, Applicant's President and Chief Financial Officer affirm that,
1o the best of their knowledge, the financial statements ntained in Attachment 18-1 are correct

A A tDaleJ.f%lB /f 6

An excgrpt of (it Utilities Company's SEC Form 10-K, 1994 financial results is appended as
Attachment 18-2. The audited 1995 results will be made available, when released, upon request
Citizens Utilities Company funds the Applicant's operations through advances

B. Managerial capability:

Ronald E. Spears is the Applicant's President and person who is responsible for all facets of
its operation. Mr. Spears joined Citizens Telecom in 1995, following many years of experience in the
telecommunications industry. In 1979, he joined MCI Telecommunications and held various
engineering and management positions, including President of MCI Midwest. In that latter position,
he was responsible for managing MCI's midwestern equal access marketing efforts. Prior to joining
MCI, Mr. Spears was with AT&T’s Long Lines division, managing a regional engineering group

Daniel Lazarek is the Applicant's Vice President responsible for all sales functions, including
customer service. He is also responsible for the “roll out” of new products to the public in both
existing and new markets. From 1987 until joining Citizens Telecom in late 1994, Mr Lazarek was
employed by Rochester Telephone Corporation in a variety of sales and marketing postions, the last
being Director of Markeling and Business Development for domestic telephone operations.  Many
of Mr. Lazarek’s staff members at Citizens Telecom also had previous experience with Rochester

Telephone.

Citizens Telecom's Director of Long Distance Marketing is Connie Goebel, who has over 12
years’ experience in the telecommunications industry. She is responsible for creating and pricing
customer product offerings.



Attachment 18

(continued)
c Techincal capability:

Citizens Telecom's Operations Department is headed by Joseph J. Sullivan, 111 Mr. Sullivan
and many of his staff members came to Citizens Telecom in its recent acquisition of FCS, Inc, d/b/a
Flex Communications, a large interexchange carrier in upstate New York. In his many years with
Flex, Mr. Sullivan was responsible for all facets of operations.






CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET - LONG DISTANCE

DECEMBER 31, 1995

ATSETS

Current Assets:
Cash
Receivables
Total Current Assels

Property, Plant & Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation
Property, Plant & Equipment, net

Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Current Liabilities:
Taxes Accrued
Accrued Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable - Affiliates

Long-Term Liabilities:
Obligations under Capital Lease

Stockholder's Equity:
Common Stock
Additional Paid-In Capital
Retained Eamings
Total Stockholder's Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

$226,211
4,903,344
5,129,555

2,418,266

(1,464,726)
953,540

5,386,714

$11,469,809

$348,525
775,278
1,123,803

9,580,441

346,859

3,000
18,000
397,706
418,708

_$11,469,809




CITIZENS TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY
INCOME STATEMENT - LONG DISTANCE
DECEMBER 31, 1995

Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Income - before Depreciation
and Income Taxes

Depreciation & Amortization
Taxes other than Income

Operating Income - before Taxes

Interest & Dividend Income
Interest on Long-Term Debt

Net income

$14,216,635

(13,651,219)

565,416

(94,092)
_(391,568)

79,756

47,638
(103,993)

_§23,401







FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994




CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Index to Financial Statements

Indcpendent Auditors’ Report
Consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992
Consplidated statements of income for the years ended

December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992
Consolidated statements of sharcholders’ equity for the years

ended December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992
Consolidated statemenis of cash tiows for the years

cnded December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992
Notes to consolidated financial statements

F

F-2
F-3

F-4
F.5

F-6
F-7-F-21




Independent Auditors” Report

The Board of Directors and Sharcholders
Citizens Utilities Company:

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Citizens Utilities Company and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992, and the related consolidated statements of income, sharcholders' equity and
cash flows for the ycars then cnded. These consolidated financial statements arc the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require (hat
we plan and perform the audit to obtaia reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstalement, An audit includes cxamining, oo a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by managemeal, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation, We
belicve that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Citizeas Ulilities Company and subsidiarics at December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992, and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with genesally

accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) 115, "Accounting for Certain lInvestments in Equity and Debt Securities”, effective
January 1, 1994. As discussed in Notes 1 and 13 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted
SFAS 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes®, and SFAS 106, "Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Beacelits
Other than Pensions®, effective January 1, 1993,

KPMG Peat Marwick LLP

New York, New York
March 8, 1995
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CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992

(1o thousands)
1994 1993 1992
ASSETS
Currenl asscls:
Cash § 14224 3 21,738 $ 19752
Temporary investments 108,818 89,752 0
Accounts receivable:
Utility serviee 134,510 99,684 75,754
Otber M1 15,083 15,932
Less allowance fur doubtful accounts 2,428 459 ~ 441
Total accounts receivable 166,795 114313 91,245
Materials and supplies 18330 10,061 7,794
Other current assels . 5887 4873 4,400
Total current asscls 314,054 240,737 123,191
Property, plant and equipment 3,583,723 2,153,891 1,503,471
Less accumulated depreciation 1014068 461924 __ 406,833
Nel property, plant and equipment 2,560 655 1,691,967 1,096,638
Investments 31501 411,012 561,062
Regulatory asscts 177,414 146,207 0
Delerred debits and other assels 190,432 137,185 107,090
Total assels 5 3&“5& !Lﬁﬂlllﬂ 51 081
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 122404 § B4015 $ §7,298
Income taxes accrucd 92,366 82,632 59,947
Long-term debt due within one year 13,986 1,620 10,850
Customers’ deposits 19,919 19,436 17,150
Interest accrued 15,841 12731 12,943
Other current Labilitics 9,461 47,791 36,300
Short-term debt 515,200 280,000 1]
Total current liabilitics 79,177 628,25 224,458
Customer advances [or construction 145,150 137,012 140309
Coatributions in aid of mn:uruumn 71,580 47,241 39,549
Delerred income taxes 248,150 213,471 95212
Regulatory liabilitics 20,830 28376 0
Delerred credits 505% 50,634 28,443
Long-term debt 994,189 547,673 522,699
Sharcholders® equity 1,156,896 974,486 £37271
Total Labilities and shareholders' equity 53,576,566 $2627.118 $1,887 981

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992
(In thousands, except for per-share amounts)

1994 1923 122
Revenues:
Telzcommunications $461,094 $177.497 $186,232
Natural gas 208,940 211,892 189,812
Electric 173,585 164,515 145,032
Water/Wastewater 72395 65488 59,388
Total revenues 216,014 619392 580,464
Operating expensas:
Natural gas purchased 116,419 117,724 102,556
Electric energy and fuel oil purchased 86,576 83,119 76,286
Operating expenses 245,056 142,718 141,954
Malintenance cxpenscs 61,779 24,816 24893
Depreciation 115,175 54,608 50,127
Taxes other than income SB.BAS 35,157 34,174
Total operating expenses 687,89 458,232 429,990
Income lrom operations 229,124 161,160 150,474
lnvestment income 40,454 42,007 40,072
Other income - net 12,456 12,102 7278
Interest expense 72744 37,431 39,044
Income before income laxes 208,320 177,928 158,780
Income tlaxes 64,323 52,208 43,767
Nel income $143.597 §125 630 5115013
Earnings per share of Common Stock
Series A and Series B 3 $.67 54

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992
(In thousands, except for per-share amounts)

Common Stock (5.25) Retained
Balance December 31, 1991 510291 53313 $468,107  $236,660 $1L,295 $719676
Nct income 115,013 115,013
Stock dividends in shares of
Common Stock Scrics A and
Secries B 700 47 (118,391) 0
Stock split (3-for-2) 5200 1,783 0
Stock plans 86 9,939
Tax benefit arising from stock
options exereised 531
Non-vested restricted stock (6,593)
Conversions of Series A to
Series B (222) sl 0
Other (I:ES} {1.295]
Balance December 31, 1992 $16,039 §5,651 $1328 $ 0 3892
NGL merger 142 2,949 3,568
Franklin merger 13 (35) 443
Net income 125,630 125,630
Stock dividends in shares of
Common Stock Series A and
Series B 1,029 387 (131,594) (215)
Stock split (2-for-1) 16,155 6,036 0
Stock plans 114 5,968
Tax benefit arising from stock
oplions exercised 537
Non-vested restricted stock 1,724
Conversions of Scrics A to
Series B (776} 776 0
Balance December 31, 1993 $32447 $13119 $ 30,232 £ 0 5974456
Metro Utility Co. merger 126 3231 8,003
Met income 143,997 143,997
Stock dividends in shares of
Common Stock Series A and
Series B 1,621 656 (140,043) 0
Stock plans B8 281 19,128
Tax benelit arising from stock
options exercised 137
Non-vested restricted stock 2,015
Conversions of Secries A to
Serics B (570) 570 0
Unrealized gain on securities
classified as available-for-sale,
net of taxes 9.130 9,130
Balance December 31, 1994 $331,586 $14782 $237417 £9.130 §1,156 896

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Siatements.




CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992

(In thousands)
1994 1993 197

Net cash provided by operating activities $262316 $194,949 $131,040
Cash flows used for investing activities:

Business acquisitions (700,222) (481,257) 0

Construction expenditures (287,708) (175,308) (148,563)

Securitics purchases (18,219) (254,203) (356,816)

Securities sales 23478 269,624 212634

Sccurilies maturities 89,885 54,465 T2,651

Customer advances for construction and

contributions in aid of construction 24,546 6,959 5,033
Other _(3®)  __(0me 1975
_(B82,035) (586,806) (195306)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Loog-term debt borrowings 458 589 M 135672

Loag-term debt principal payments (1,268) (26,644) (95,365)

Short-term debt borrowings 135,200 380,000 0

Issuance of Common Stock 18,465 3,780 989

Other 1219 1,974 473

612,205 393 843 41,759

Increase (decreasc) in cash (7.514) 1,986 (22,477)
Cash at January 1, 21,738 19.752 42,229
Cash at December 31, $ 14224 $ 21,738 $- 19,752

The accompanying Notes arc an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statemeants.
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CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY
Notes to Consolidated Flnancial Statements

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policics;

(a)

(b)

(c}

(d)

()

Principles of Consolidation:
The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of Citizens Utilities Company and all

subsidiaries after elimination of intercompany balances and transactions. Certain reclassifications of
balances previously reported have been made 1o coaform to current presentation.

Revenues:

Electric, natural gas and water/wastewaler treatment - The Company records revenues from electric,
natural gas and waler/wastewaler treatment customers whea billed, These customers arc billed on a
cycle basis based on monthly meter readings. The Company accrues unbilled revenues carned from
the dates customers were last billed to the end of the accounting period.

Telecommunications - The Company records revenues from (elecommunications services when
carned. Revenues from local service are primarily derived [rom prnﬁdin;hu]inkphwemi.
Revenues from long-distance service are derived from charges for access to the Company’s local
cxchange network, subscriber line chasges and coatractual arrangements. Certain toll and access
scrvices revenucs arc cstimated under cost scparation procedures that base revenues on current
operaling costs and investments in facilitics 1o provide such services.

Property, plani and equipment are stated at original cost, including general overhead and an
allowance for funds used during construction (CAFUDC). AFUDC represents the borrowing costs
and a return on common equity of funds used to finance construction. AFUDC is capitalized as a
component of additions to property, plant and equipment and is eredited to income. AFUDC docs
nol represent current cash carnings; bowever, under established regulatory rate-making practices, after
the related plant is placed in service, the Company is permitted to include in the rates charged for
utility services a fair return oo and depreciation of such AFUDC included in plant in service, The
amount relating Lo equity is included in other income ($11,402,000, $10,123,000 and $6,398,000 for
1994, 1993 and 1992, respectively) and the amount relating to borrowings is a reduction of interest
expense (53,031,000, $2,678,000 and $1,805,000 for 1994, 1993 and 1992, respectively). The weighted
average rates used to caleulate AFUDC were 1295 in 1994 and 1993, and 14% in 1992. Maintenance
and repairs are charged to operating expeases as incurred. The book value, net of salvage, of routine
property, plant and equipment dispositions is charged against accumulated depreciation,

Depreciation expense, calculated using the straight-line method, is based upon the estimated service
lives of various classifications of property, plant and equipment and represented approximately 4%
of the gross depreciable property, plant and equipmest for 1994, 1993 and 1992,

The Company's regulated operations are subject to the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards ("SFAS") 71; "Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation®, SFAS
71 requires regulated catities to record regulatory assets and liabilities as a result of actions of
regulators. Regulatory assets of $24,669,000 at December 31, 1994 were recorded in coanection with
the provisions of SFAS 106, "Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other than Pensions®
(sce Note 13 ). In connection with the provisions of SFAS 109, *Accounting for Income Taxes®, the
Company’s regulatory assets were $152,745,000 and regulatory liabilities were $30,830,000 at December
31, 1994, The regulatory assets and liabilities related to SFAS 109 were recorded to ollset delerred
income taxes which were recorded primarily as a result of the income tax benefits that were previously
flowed through to customers and to the allowance for funds used during construction, partially offset
by the clfcets of tax law changes and the tax beacfit of unamortized deferred investment tax credits.

The Company conlinuously monitors the applicability of SFAS 71 to its regulated
operations. SFAS 71 may, at some futwe date, be deemed inapplicable duc to changes in the
regulatory and compelitive eavironments and /or a decision by the Company to accelerate deploymeat
of new technology. If the Company were to discontinue the application of SFAS 71 to ose or more
of its regulated operations, the Company would be required to write off its regulatory assets and
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CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Noles to Consolidated Financial Statements

regulatory Liabilitics associaled with such operation(s) and would be required to adjust the carrying
amount of any property, plant and equipment that would be deemed not recoverable. The Company
belicves its regulated operations coatinue Lo meet the criteria for SFAS 71,

Menuhdudnhtghncdi!quﬂﬁr l.'bnrl mdmmadhl:-tmﬁndummnmm
(primarily state and municipal debt obligations) and equity securities.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 115, fixed income sccurities were stated at amortized cost and
marketable equity securitics were stated at the lower of cost or market. The Company adopted SFAS
115, "Accounting for Certain Investmen's in Debt and Equity Securities® as of January 1, 1994, SFAS
115 requires, among other things, that securitics be designated as available-for-sale, held-to-maturity
or trading.

Securities which the Company will hold for an indefinite period of time, but which might be sold
in the future as changes in market conditions or economic factors occur, are classified as available-for-
sale and are carried at estimated fair market value, Net aggregate unrealized gains and losses related
to such sccuritics, pet of taxes, are included as a scparale component of Sharcholders’ Equity.
Securities for which the Company has the intent and ability to hold to maturity are designated as held-
to-maturity and arc carricd at amortized cost, adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion
of discounts over the period to maturity, Securities are designated as available-for-sale or beld-to-
maturity at the time of acquisition, Interest, dividends and gains and losses realized on sales of
sccurities are reported in Investment income. The Company does not iavest in securities which would
be designated as trading.

Temporary investments are investments in state and musicipal securitics which mature in less thas
one year, the proceeds of which are to be used to repay a portion of the short-lerm debt issued to
partially and temporarily fund the acquisition of the GTE Telephone Propertics (see Note 3). Such
investments are considered beld-to-maturity and arc carricd at amortized cost. The fair value of
temporary investments at December 31, 1994 and 1993 was $108,935,000 and $93,438,000, respectively.

Short-term debt outstanding was lsued in the form of commercial paper moles payable to
temporarily and partially fund the acquisition of the GTE Telephone Propertics. This short-term delut
had a weighted average interest rate of 5.75% at December 31, 1994 and is expected to be repaid
from maturing temporary investmeats, funds from operations and proceeds from the issuance of equity
securities. The fair value ol short-term debt at December 31, 1994 and 1993, was $515,200,000 and

$380,000,000, respectively.

Investment in Centeanial Cellular Corp:
The Company recorded its initial investment in Cesteanial Cellular Corp. ("Centeanlal”) Convertible

Redecmable Preferred Stock (the *Preferred Security”) and Class B Commoa Stock at the historical
cost of the Company’s investment in Citizens Cellular Company, prior to its merger with Century
Cellular Corp. During 1994, the Company purchased 615,195 additional shares of Centennial Class
B Commoan Stock for $8,613,000 pursuant to a Cestennial rights offering. Pursuant 1o SFAS 115,
beginning January 1, 1994, the investmest in the Ceatennial Class B Common Shares was classified
as available-for-sale and is carried at fair market value, The terms of the Preferred Security provide
that the Preferred Security accretes a liquidation value preference at a fixed dividend rate of 7.5%,
compounded quarterly, on an iritial liquidation value preference of $125,700,000 until the Preferred
Security reaches a liquidation value preference of $186,000,000 on August 31, 1996, The Company
recognizes the non-cash accretion as it is carned in cach period as investment income and increases
the book value of its investment in Centcanial by the same amount. On a quarterly basis, the
Company nssesses whether the book value of the Prelerred Security can be realized by comparing such
book value to the market value of Centeanial's common equity and by evaluating other relevant
indicators of rcalizability, including Centennial's ability to redeem the Preferred Sccurity. The book
value of the Preferred Security would be deemed impaired to the extent that such book value exceeds
the cstimated realizability of the Preferred Secusity based on all existing [acts and circumstances,
including the Company's assessmeat of its ability to realize the book value of the Preferred Sccurity
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CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY AND SUDBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

through mandatory redemption (sce Nole 5).

b Hre
i The Company and its subsidiarics are included in a consolidated federal income tax return using a

The Company adopted SFAS 109 in 1933 without restating prior years' financial statements;
the adoption of SFAS 109 had no material effect on net income in 1993, SFAS 109 required a change
from the deferred to the liability method of computing deferred income taxes. Adoption of SFAS 109
resulted in recording a net increase in the lability for deferred income taxes of $115,437,000 at
December 31, 1993, Such increase resulted principally from income tax benefits previously flowed
through to customers and to the allowance for funds used during construction; partially offsetting these
items were the effects of tax law changes and the tax benefit associated with the unamortized deferred
investment tax eredits. Due o the effects of utility regulation, the Company recorded regulatory assets
and liabilities of $143,813,000 and $28,376,000, respectively, as offscts to the increase in the deferred
income taxcs at Deccmber 31, 1993, Prior to the adoption of SFAS 109, deferred income laxes
resulted from the tax effect of using accelerated depreciation methods and certain other timing
differences between income reported on the Consolidated Financial Statements and taxable income
reported on the Company's income (ax returns.

The investment tax credits relating to utility properties, as defined by applicable regulatory
authorities, have been deferred and are being amortized to income over the lives of the related

propertics.

(i) Earnings Per Share; ’ ;
Earnings per share is based on the average number of outstanding shares. Earnings per share is
presented with adjustment for subsequent stock dividends and stock splits, The calculation has not

been adjusted for the 1.5% stock dividend declared on February 7, 1995, because its cffect is
immaterial. The cffect on carnings per share of the exercise of dilutive options is immaterial

The components of property, plant and cquipment at December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992 are as follows:

1294 1923 122
($ in thousands)
Transmission and distribution
facilitics 52,159,452 51417320 $1,032,426
Production and generating facilities 818927 414,743 222,594
Pumping, storage and purification
facilitics 93,942 80,175 71,234
Construction work in progress 210,213 68,868 45,616
Intangibles 7,773 5,968 3,145
Other 293416 _ 166817  _ 128432

12353723 S21889]  ELIBAN

The Company and GTE Corporation announced the sigoing of 10 definitive a;~cemeals pursuant to
which the Company agreed to acquire from GTE Corporation, for $1.1 billion, certain telephone
propertics serving approximately 500,000 local telephone access lines in nine states (the *GTE Telephone
Froperties®). On December 31, 1993, 189,123 local telephone access lines in 1daho, Tennessee, Utah and
West Virginia were transferred to the Company. On Junc 30, 1994, 270,883 local telephone access lines
in New York were transferred to the Company. Oa November 30, 1994, 37,802 local telephone access lines
in Arizona and Montana were transferred (o the Company. On December 30, 1994, 5,440 local telephone
access lines in California were transferred to the Company, The remaining GTE Telephoae Property is
located in Oregon and is expected to be transferred to Citizens in 1995. The acquisitions were accounted
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CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for using the purchase method of accousting and the results of operations of the GTE Telephone
Propertics acquired bave been included in the accompanying financial statemeats from the dates of theis
acquisition.

?hr- following unaudited pro forma financial information the combined results of operations
of the Company and the GTE Telcphonc Propertics as if the acquisitions had occurred on
January 1, 1993. The pro forma financial informatioa does not necessarily reflect the results of operations
that would have occurred had the Company and the GTE Telephone Properties constituted a single entity

during such periods.

($in lhmﬂ except for wﬂ amounts)
Revenues $1,054,000 $1,016,000
Net Income $165,000 $153,000
Earnings per share s n

On August 31, 1994, RHC, Inc. ("Metro Utility Co.”), an operator of water and wastewater treatment
_ utilities serving portions of the suburban Chicago area, was merged into the Company. The acquired
opcrations serve approximalely 10,000 customers, increasing the number of the Company's
waler/wastewater treatment customers in 1llinols to over 65,000, The transaction was accounted for as a
pooling of interests. Prior year financial statements were not restated as the amounts are not significant.

Ou November 29, 1994, the Company and ALLTEL Corporation ("ALLTEL") announced the signing
of cight definitive agrecements pursuant to which Citizens agreed to acquire from ALLTEL, for
$292,000,000, certain tclephone propertics serving approximately 110,000 local telephoae access lines and
certain cable television systems serving approximately 7,000 subscribers. The properties are located in eight
states: Arizona, California, Nevada, New Mexico, Oregon, Tennessee, Utah and West Virginia. The
closings arc expecied to occur stale by state throughout 1995 and the first half of 1996.

On Scptember 22, 1994, a subsidiary of the Company and a subsidiary of Century Communications Corp.
("Century”) entered into a joint venturc agrecment for the purpose of acquiring, for approximately $39
million, and operating two cable television systems in southern California (the *Systems®). Century is a
cable television company of which Leonard Tow, the Chairman and Chiel Executive Officer of the
Company, is Chairman, Chiel Exzcutive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and a director. In addition, Claire
Tow, a director of the Company is Senior Vice President and a director of Century and Robert Siff, a
director of the Company is a director of Century. The joint venture is governed by a management board
on which the Company and Century are equally represented. The joint veature has ealered into an
agreement pursuant to which a subsidiary of Century (the *Manager”) will manage the day-to-day
operations of the Systems. The Manager will not receive a management fee but will be reimbursed oaly
for the actual costs it incurs on behall of the joint venture, With respect to the purchase of any service
or assel for the joint vesture for use in the Systems, the Manager is obligated to pass through to the joint
veoture any diseount, up to 59, off the published prices of vendors and is eatitled to retain any discount
in excess of 5%, On September 30, 1994, the joint vealure acquired one of the systems serving
approximately 26,500 subscribers. The purchase of the sccond system, serving approximately 19,200
subscribers, remains subject to regulatory approval for the transfer of licenses. The Company’s interest
in the joint venture is accounted for under the equity method of accounting.

In January 1995, the Compasy estered into a definitive agreement to acquire Flex Communications by
merger in a stock-for-stock transaction. Flex is a switch-based, inter-exchange carricr providing long
distance, 800 Inbound long-distance, voice mail, paging, private data networks and cellular services to
approximately 3,500 customers in upstate New York. The transaction is expected to close in 1995.

In 1993, the Company separately acquired Natural Gas Company of Louisiana ("NGL") and Franklia
Electric Light Company, Incorporated ("Franklin") by merger. In these mergers, the Company issucd
568,748 shares and 51,500 sharcs of Scrics B Common Stock for all of the common stock of NGL and
Franklin, respectively. The acqulsitions were accounted for as poolings of interests. Prior years' financial
slatemenits were not restated for the effects of these transactions because the amounts were not significant.
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CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

I !i inmil i nnil‘

The Company has agreed o transfer, in the form of a tax-free exchange, its Pennsylvania Telephone
property as partial consideration in the acquisition of the ALLTEL Telephone Propertics. The
agreed-upon value for this property is approximatcly $10,000,000.

During 1993, the Company disposed of its Santa Cruz County, Arizona water and wastewaler treatment
properties, 1daho waler property and Aalert Paging Company. The sale of the Santa Cruz propertics
yiclded net procceds of $1,694,000 and had a nel investment of $94,000. The Company reccived net
proceeds of $1,221,000 from the sale of the Idaho water property and bad a net investment of $1,249,000,
The sale of Aalert Paging Company yiclded net proceeds of $5498,000 and had a net investment of
$5,287,000. The resulting gains and losses are included in Other income - net.

During 1992, the Company disposed of two water properties in California. One property was transferred
to a municipality through condemnation proceedings. The Company received net proceeds of $3,400,000
and bad a nct investmeat of $1,877,000. The other property was sold for net proceeds of $6,618,000; the
Company’s net investment was $4,160,000, In December 1992, the Company disposed of its Idaho electric
operatioas. The Company reccived $1,177,500 and had a net iavestment of $706,000. The resulting gains
on dispositions are included in other income-netl.

The components of investments at December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992 are as follows:

1993 ’ 173
($ in thousands)
Stale and municipal securitics $174,790 $296,371 $448.605
Investment in Ceatennial 117,982 90,628 81,034
Other fixed income securitics 411 7,670 10,650
Marketable equity sccuritics 31,828 13,282 13,934
Other 1] 307 6809
Total 53?5‘!_?11 $411,022 $561,062

The Company's investment in Centennial at December 31, 1994, includes 102,187 shares of Convertible
Redecmable Preferred Stock (the *Preferred Security”) and 1,982,294 Class B Common Shares. The
liquidation value preference carned on the Preferred Security for 1994, 1993 and 1992 was $13,481,000,
$9,594,000 and $8,803,000, respectively, and was recorded as investmeat income. The carrying value of Lic
investment in Centennial at December 31, 1994, as prescated in the table above, represents the historical
book value of the Prelerred Security of $49,842,000 plus $34,441,000 of liquidation value preference earned
on the Preferred Sccurity through December 31, 1994 and the market value of the Class B Common Stock
of Ceatennial of $33,699,000. The Prelerred Sccurity is mandatorily redecmable in the year 2006, The
Company believes it can realize its investment in Cenlennial either by cash redemption by the issuer
funded through refinancing by the issuer, by temporary conversion to common equity securities followed
by the sale of the common equity securities, or by sale of its curreat investment boldings.

The aggregate market value of marketable equity securities at December 31, 1993 was $27,492,000 and
total unrealized gains were $14,210,000, Net realized gains on marketable equity securities included in the
determination of net income for the years 1994, 1993 and 1992, respectively, were $3,760,000, 30 and
$259,000. The cost of securities sold was based on the actual cost of the shares of cach security held a
the time of sale. Marketable equity sccuritics for cach year include 1,807,095 shares (1,500,000 original
shares adjusted for stock dividends) of Class A Common Stock of Century, These shares represent less
than 2% of the total outstanding common stock of Century. The Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
of the Company is also Chairman and Chicl Executive Officer of Century,

Pursuant to the provisions of SFAS 115, the Company classified its Investments into two categories:
*held-to-maturity” and "available-for-sale® at Jaouary 1, 1994. The Company recorded unrealized holding
gains on sccuritics classificd as available-for-sale as an increase to Iavestments. The fair valuc of
Investments at December 31, 1993 and 1992 were $534,496,000 and $649,366,000, respectively, based on
relative market information aboul cach financial instrument,
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CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The following summarizes the cost, unrealized gains and fair market value for investments al December
31, 1994,

Unrealized Aggregate Fair

($ in thousands)
Held-To-Maturity 5259454 s 5336722
Available-For-Sale 50,809 14,718 65,527
fovest Maturiti : ized C

($ in thousands)
2-5 years $141,030 $139,567
6-10 years 1T 33,656
Therealter BA2E) 16349

S48 SL6.722

The Company sold $19,335,000 of securities classified as held-to-maturity during 1994 for the purpose
of financing the acquisition of the GTE Telephone Propertics; gains and losses of $372,000 and $94,000,
respectively, were realized on such sales. The amortized cost and related gains oo available-for-sale
sccurities sold during 1994 were $384,000 and $3,760,000, respectively,

(6) Long-term Debl:
Weighted average
interest rate at Decem
D ber 31, 1994 Maturiti T
($ in thousands)

Debentures 7.68% 2001-2034 3425000 $150,000  $150,000
Industrial development

revenue bonds 5.93% 2015-2029 325,125 284,717 242,391
Commercial paper noles

payable 5.75% Variable 187,800 58,953 62,680
Rural Electrification

Administration and Rural

Telep! Bank notes 5.80% 2006-2027 47,106 42,237 43,494
Subor ed notes 10.83% 1995-1998 2,045 11,692 12,261
Other long-term debt _818% 1598-2000 7113 . 14 _11L87

6.67% 5994189 $547673 5522699

Certain commercial paper notes payable have beca classificd as long-term debt because these obligations
are expected to be refinanced with loog-tesm debt securities. The Company has available lines of eredit
with commerdial banks in the amounts of $1,000,000,000 and $200,000,000, which expire on December 13,
1995 and December 16, 1997, respectively, and have assodated facility fces of one-twenticth of one percent
per annum and onc-twellth of one percent per anoum, respectively, The terms ol the lines of credit
provide the Company with extension options,

The total principal amounts of industrial developmeant reveaue boads at December 31, 1994, 1993 and
1992, were $392,530,000, $377,890,000 and $274,030,000, respectively. Amounts presented in the table
lbow!h\tbmmdumdbyfundsh:ldbym:utnb:mdemcmdqmﬂymsmﬂmmm
expenditures, Holders of certain industrial development reveauc bonds may tender at par prior to
maturity, The next tender date is August 1, 1997, for $30,350,000 of principal amount of bonds. In the
years 1994, 1993 and 1992, respectively, interest paymeats oa short- and long-term debt were $74,803,000,
$40,217,000 and $37,913,000.
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CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The fair valuc of long-term debt, preseated as required by SFAS 107 at December 31, 1994, 1993 and
1992, respectively, was $992,349,000, $602,710,000 and $550,724,000 based on relative market information
and information about each financial instrument.

The installment principal paymeats and maturities of long-lerm debt for the next five years arc as

follows:
1995 1226 1997 1998 1999
(§ in thousands)
Installmeat principal
paymeals $423  s43n $3,963 $3,021 $2,156
Maturities 9,753 B4S 118 1334 ;

SR SIS A0Sl B3 2%

The common stock of the Company is in two scrics, Serics A and Serics B. The Company is authorized
1o issue up to 200,000,000 shares of Common Stock Series A and 300,000,000 shares of Common Stock
Series B, Quarterly stock dividends are declared and issued at the same rate on both Series A and Series
B. Serics B sharcholders have the option of enrolling in the "Series B Common Stock Dividend Sale Plan.*

-« The Plaa offers Serics B sharcholders the opportunity to have their stock dividends sold by the Plan

Broker and the net cash proceeds of the sale distributed to them quarterly, Series A shares are convertible
share-for-share into Serics B shares, Series B shares are not convertible into Series A, Both series ase the
same in all other respects. [

On April 14, 1992, the Company declared a 3-for-2 stock split of its Series A and Series B Commaon
Stock. The stock split was distributed on July 24, 1992, to sharebolders of record oa July 1, 1992, On May
21, 1993, the Company declared a 2-for-1 stock split of its Scrics A and Series B common stock. The stock
split was distributed on August 31, 1993, to sharcholders of record on August 16, 1993.

On January 30, 1995, the Company, pursuant (0 an underwritten public affering, issued 19,000,000 shares
of its Common Stock Series A at an issuance price of $13% per share, The $244,200,000 of net procecds
from the issuance were used lo permancatly fund the acquisition of the GTE Telephoae Propertics.

Quarterly stock dividead rates declared oo Common Stock Scries A and Series B are based upos cash
cquivalent rates and share market prices, and have been as follows:

— Dividend Rates
1234 1293 192
First quarter 1.1% 12% 1.6%
Sccond quarter L15% 1L0% 1.5%
Third quarter 13% 11% 12%
Fourth quarter L4%. 0% 12%
Tota 495%

2% 33%
Compounded Total  504%  APE  361%

Annualized stock dividend ‘cash equivalest rates considercd by the Company’s Board of Directors in
declaring stock dividends for 1994, 1993 asd 1992, respectively, were T3Vag, 69%e¢ and 62%¢ per share
(adjusted for all stock splits and stock divideads paid subsequent to all dividends declared through
December 31, 1994 and rounded to the nearest Vth).
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CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The activity in shares of outstanding common stock for Series A and Scries B during 1994, 1993 and
1992islum::1ﬁmdufulh\ﬁ:

Dalance at January 1, 1992 41,166,000 13,289,000
Stock dividends 2,799,000 950,000
Stock ﬂ‘(}fm-lj 21,078,000 7,134,000
Stock 0 344,000
Conversions of Serics A o Scries B (857,000) 887,000

Balance at December 31, 1992 64,156,000 22,604,000
NGL merger 0 565,000
Franklin merper 0 52,000
Stock divideads 4,114,000 1,548,000
Stock split (2-for-1) 64,620,000 24,142,000
Stock plans 0 457,000
Conversions of Series A 1o Series B 105,000 3,105,000

Balance at December 31, 1993 129,785,000 52,477,000
Metro Utility Co. merger (1] 505,000
Stock dividends 6,484,000 2,744,000
Stock plans 355,000 1,122,000
Conversions of Scrics A to Serics B (2,273,000) 2,278,000

Balance al December 31, 1994 w M

The Company used 7,000 Scries B shares (not adjusted for subscquent stock dividends and a stock split)
acquired from employces pursuant to the Management Equity Incentive Plan in partial payment of the
1993 stock dividend. These shares had a cost of $215,000,

The Company has 50,000,000 authorized shares of preferred stock (5.01 par), none of which has been
issued. The preferred stock may be issued by the Board of Dircetors (without further approval by
sharcholders) in one or more serics, having such attributes as may be designated by the Board of
Dircctors at the time of issuance,

Employee Stock Plans:
On June 22, 1990, sharcholders approved the Citizens Utilities Company Management Equity Incentive

Plan ("MEIF"), Under the MEIP, awards of the Company’s Serics A or Serics B common stock may be
granted to eligible officers, management employees and non-management exempt employees of the
Company and its subsidiarics in the form of incentive stock options, non-qualified stock options, stock
appreciation rights ("SARSs"), restricted stock or other stock-based awards. The MEIP is administered by
the Compensation Committee of the Board of Dircctors.

The maximum aumber of shares of common stock which may be issued pursuant to awards af any time
is 5% of the Company’s common stock outstanding provided that no more than 8,558,000 shares (adjusted
for subscquent stock dividends and stock splits) will be issued pursuan! to incentive stock options under
the MEIP. No awards will be granted more than 10 years after the effective date of the MEIP. The
excrcise price of stock options and SARs shall be cqual to or greater than the fair market value of the
underlying common stock on the date of grant. Stock options are gencrally not exercisable on the date
of grant but vest over a period of time,

Some options were awarded in tandem with related SARs. SARs provide the MEIP participant with the
alternative of electing not to exercise the related stock option, but to receive instead an amount in cash
or in common stock equal to the difference between the option price and the fair market value of the
common stock on the date the SAR is exercised. Either the SAR or the related option may be exercised,
but not both. There were no SARs graoted during 1994 or 1993, During 1992, 613,000 SARs werc
excreised at an average excrcise price of $12.21 per share (not adjusted for subsequent stock dividends
and stock splits), This resulted in the cancellation of the 613,000 tandem stock options. At December 31,
1994, 1993 and 1992, no SARs were outstanding.
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Under the terms of the MEIP, subscqueat stock dividends and stock splits have the effect of increasing
the oplion shares ortstanding, which correspondingly decreases the average exercise price of outstanding
options. The following summary of shares subject to option under the MEIP reflects the original options
granted, adjusted for subsequent stock splits, at original option prices which have also been adjusted for
subsequent stock splits,

Average oplion
Shares subject 1o option  _price per share
Balance at January 1, 1992 2,931 S 806
Options granted 2,367,000 1490
Options exercised (257,000) 6.60
Optioas cancelled or lapsed (1,294,000) 628
Adjustment for stock dividends* 173,000 -
Balance at December 31, 1992 3,920,000 1254
Options granted . 1,862,000 18.06
Options exercised (239,000) 7.62
Options cancelled or lapsed (25,000) 544
Adjusiment for stock dividends® 201,000 -
Dalance at December 31, 1993 5,719,000 14.14
Options granted 1,562,000 13.06
Options excrcised (149,000) 8.04
Options cancelled or lapsed (69,000) 14.17
Adjustment for stock dividends® 287,000 —_ e
Balance at December 31, 1994 2,350,000 s1407
Options cxercisable at end of year 1,667,000 $11.85

* Represents adjustment to outstanding option shares to reflect stock dividends.

During 1993 and 1992, the Company granted restricted stock awards to key employees in the furm of
the Company's Common Stock Series B. There were no restricted stock awards during 1994, The number
of Series B shares issued as restricted stock awards during 1993 and 1992 was 149,000 and 792,000,
respectively (adjusted for subsequent stock dividends and stock splits), Nooe of the restricted stock awards
may be sold, assigned, pledged or otherwisc transferred, voluntarily or involuntarily, by the employee. The
restrictions lapse over three- and five-year periods. At December 31, 1994, 482,618 shares (adjusted for
subsequent stock dividends and stock splits) of restricted stock were outstanding.

The Company’s Emplayee Stock Purchase Plan ("ESP Plan®) was approved by sharcholders on June 12,
1992 and amended on May 21, 1993, Under the ESP Plan, cligible employees of the Company and its
subsidiarics may subscribc to purchasc shares of Scrics B common stock at the lower of 85% of the
average market price on the first day of the purchase period or on the last day of the purchase pericd.
An employee may elect to have up to 20% of annual base pay withheld in equal installments throughout
the designated payroll-deduction period for the purchase of shares. The value of an employee's
subscription may pot exceed $25,000 in any one calendar year. As of December 31, 1994, there are
1,278,000 shares of Scrics B common stock rescrved for issuance under the ESP Plan. These shares will
be adjusted for any future stock dividends or stock splits. The ESP Plan will terminate whea all 1,278,000
shares reserved have been subscribed for, unless terminated earlier by the Board of Directors, The ESP
Plan is administered by a committee of the Board of Directors. As of December 31, 1994, the number
of cmployees participating in the ESP Plan was 1,561 and the total number of shares subscribed for under
the ESP Plan was 240,640,
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CITIZENS UTILITIES COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(9)  Income Taxes:

The flollowing is a reconciliation of the provision for income taxes at federal statutory rates to (he

reported provision for income taxes:

1994 1993
($ in thousands)

Consolidated tax

provision at

federal statutory

rate 72912 350% $62.275  35.0%
Allowance for funds

used during

construclion (5051) (2.4%) (4,480) (2.5%)
Amortization of

investmenl tax

credits (1,949) (0.9%) (2,086) (12%)
State income lax

provisioas, nct of

federal income tax

benefit 52162 215% 6,432 36%
Nontaxable investment

income (6032) (29%) (8339) (4.7%)
All other - net (B19) _ (04%) (1,504) _(0.B%:)

$64323  30.9% 352298 _294%

—1n

§$53985 0%

(Z789)  (18%)

(Z140)  (13%)

4,989 1%

(6.490)  (53%)
_(L788) _(11%)

$43767  27.6%

For 1994, 1993 and 1992, accumulated deferred income taxes amounted to $230,556,000, $194,165,000
and $72,969,000, respectively, and the unamortized deferred investment tax credits amounted 1o

$17,594,000, $19,306,000 and $22,253,000, respectively. Income taxes paid
$24,139,000 and $22,798,000 for 1994, 1993 and 1992, respectively.

during the year were $30,305,000,

The components of the net deferred income tax liability at December 31, are az follows:

193
(5 in thousands)
Deferred tax liahilit;
Property, plant and cquipment basis
differences 5177549 5148756
Regulatory assets 62,578 ST
Other-net 28,704 25365
— 208831 — 231255
Deferred investment tax credits 7,183 6,649
Regulatory liabilities 13,498 11,135
20,681 17,784
Valeation Allowance 0 (1
Deferred income taxes $248,150 $213,471

*There was no change in the valuation allowance during 1993.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The provision for federal and state income taxes, as well as the taxes charged or credited to
Sharcholders' equity, includes amounts both payable currently and deferred for payment In future periods
as indicated below.

1994 1993 192
lngcome Taxcs Included in the Income Statements: ($ in thousands)
Current
Federal sB347 539,511 $37,501
State 3393 8,682 118
31942 48,253 44,619
Delerred
Federal 29829 4917 847
Invesiment tax credils (L949) (2,086) (2,140)
State 4&! 1,214 441
22381 4045 —{(852)
Income taxes included in the
Income Statement 4323 S2.298 43767
Delerred income taxes oo unrcalized gains
on securitics classificd as available-for-sale 5,588 - -
Current benefit arising from stock
options excreised _(13n (537) {531)
Income taxes included in
Sharecholders’ Equity _S451 (537 —_(531)
Tolal income taxes $69.774 $51.761 $43.236
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(10) Scgment Information:
——Year Ended December 31,
1994 193 1993
($ in thousands)
Tel S
Revenues $461,004 a9 $186,232
Asscls 1,805,893 910,276 315,618
Depreciation B1,659 214 22,452
Capital expenditures 177,419 66,619 20672
Operating income before
incume faxes 148,720 85934 85,994
Natural gas:
Revenues $208.940 $211892 $189,812
Assels 306,979 289,121 243,582
Depreciation 10,827 10,646 10,106
Capital expeaditures 31,235 25,677 22280
Operating income before
income taxes 30,295 28,971 26,952
Elcctric:
Revenues $173,585 5164,515 $145,032
Assels 458,457 446,284 356,829
Depreciation 15,251 12,924 11,038
Capital expenditures 43,132 43673 74,502
Operating income before
income taxes 3,221 30,660 18,999
Water/Wastewater:
Revenues $ 72395 $ 65,488 $ 50388
Assels 455312 400,288 320,985
Depreciation 7,438 8,384 6,531
Capital expeaditures 38854 37,426 25,456
Operating income before
income taxes 17,978 15,595 18,529
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(11) Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited):

L&in thousands)
1224
First quarter
Sccond quarter
Third quarter
Fourth quarter

{3 in thousands)
1993
First quarter
Second quarter
Third quarter
Fourth quarter

The quarterly net income per share amounts are rounded

Revenues

$123,896
188,674
242309
261,135

Revenyes
$165,915
146,170
145,315
161,992

Net Income
—rrShArE
Amounl Series A Scrics B
$31,655 $.17 $.17
38,016 20 20
38,687 20 20
15,639 19 19
Net Income
Per Share
32839 515 $.15
34,682 A8 18
34,269 1B 18
28,440 15 15

" per share may vary depending on the effect of such rounding,

(12)

(13)

lo the nearest cent. Annual earnings

Schedule of net cash provided by operating activitics for the years caded December 31,

Nel income

Adjustments to reconcile nel income
to net cash provided by operating
ivities:
Depreciation and amortization

Deferred income taxes and
amortization of investmeat

tax credits

Centennlal investment income

Allowance for equity funds used
during construction

Change in accounts reccivable

Change in accounts payable
Change in accrued taxes and

accrued interest

Other

1994 199 Bl
(5 in thousands)
$143,997 $125630  $115013

115,175 54,698 50,127

32,381 4,045 (852)
(13,481) (9.594)  (8,803)
(11,402) (10,123)  (6,398)
(20,663) (B,068) (12372)
21,520 (3773)  (4607)
13,024 24,960 19,672

(18.235) 32174 _(20,740)

$194949 5131040

Net cash provided by operating activities  $262.316

The Company and its subsidiarics have noncontributory pension plans covering all employees who have
met certain service and age requirements. The benefits are based on years of service and final average
pay or pay rate. Coatributions are made in amounts sufficient to fund the plans’ current service costs and
to provide for benefits expected 1o be earned in the future, Plan assets are invested in a diversified
portfolio of equity and fixed-income securities.
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Pension costs for 1994, 1993 and 1992 include the following components:

124 123
($ in thousands)

Service cost 35117 $3,585 $am
Interest cost on projected

beaefit obligations 8,166 5,08 4,544
Net amortization and deferral 1 1,751 132
Return on plan assets (9.754) [6945) (5,439)

Net pension cost $4.361 33,429 32515

Assumptions used in the computation of pension costs and the actuarial preseat value of projecied
benefit obligations included the following:

124 193 0 19

Discount ratc 8% 75% 8%
Expected long-lerm rate of

return on plan assets BS5% 8% B5%
Rate of increase in

compensation levels 4.5% 4.5% 5%

As of December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992, respectively, the fair values of plan assets were $133,964,000,
$73,233,000 and $68,506,000. The actuarial present values of the accumulated benefit obligations were
$86,186,000, $57,216,000 and $48,661,000 for 1994, 1993 and 1992, respectively, The actuarial present values
of the vested accumulated bencfit obligation for 1994, 1993 and 1992, respectively, were $77,053,000,
$54,591,000 and $46,819,000. The total projecied benefit obligations for 1994, 1993 and 1992, respectively,
were $125,943,000, $75,531,000 and $63,199,000,

The Company provides certain medical, dental and life insurance benefits for retired employees and
their beneficiaries and covered dependeats. In January 1993, the Company implemented SFAS 106,
"Employers’ Accounting for Postrctirement Bencfits Other than Pensions”. SFAS 106 requires the
Company to accruc the expected costs of providing postretirement benelits to employees and 1o
employees’ beneficiarics and covered dependeats during the years the employee renders the necessary
service. The Company’s 1994 and 1993 annualized costs were approximately $6,605,000 and $3,671,000,
respectively, of which approximately $4,261,000 and $1,601,000 were recorded as regulatory assets for
states whose regulatory commissions to date have not but will likely allow recovery of accrued costs in
future rate proceedings. The Company’s annual cost iacludes 20-year prospective recognition of the
transition obligation. The Company's accumulated postretirement beacfit obligation at December 31, 1994
was approximalely $54,986,000. The Company is currently assessing the costs and benefits of alternative
funding methods. For measurement purposes, the Company used an 8% discoust rate and a 9% annual
rate of increase in the per-capita cost of covered health-care benefits, gradually decreasing to 6% in the
year 2030 and remaining at that level thereafier, The effect of a 1% increase in the assumed health-care
cost trend rales for each future year on the aggregate of the service and interest cost components of the
total postretirement benefit cost would be $529,000 and the effect on the accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation for bealth benefits would be $5,332,000. The Company recorded $27,357,000 of
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation pursuast to the acquisition of the GTE Telephone
Propertics,
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The components of the net periodic postretirement benefit cost for the years ended Lzcember 31, 1994

and 1993 are as follows:

1993

($ in thousands)
Service cost 51,826 $ 845
Interest cost 3,418 1,710
Amortization of transition obligation 1,048 1,116
Other 313 ey
Net periodic postretirement benefit cost 36605 $3671

The following table sets forth the accrued postretirement benefit liability recognized in the Company's

balance sheels at December 31, 1994 and 1993:

Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation:
Retirces (514,946)
Fully eligible active plan participants (7,158)
Other active plan participants (32,882)
Total accumulated postretirement benefit
obligstion (54,986)
Unrcw;nfznd net (gain) loss (1,914)
Uarecognized prior service cost 2932
Unrecognized transition obligation _18676
Net accumulated postretirement benelit
obligation (535,292)

(14)

1

(S in thousands)

($13,919)
(2,749)
(7.328)

(23,99)
1,563
(1,577)
21,201

(52,709

: | Conti -
The Company has budgeted expenditures for facilities in 1995 of approximately $26:2,000,000 and certain

commitments have beea eatered isto ia consection therewith. On November 29, 1994, the Company and
ALLTEL Corporation announced the signing of cight definitive agreements pursuant to which Citizens
agreed to acquire from ALLTEL, for $292,000,000, certain properties servicing approximately 110,000 local
telephone access lines, and certain cable television systems servicing approximately 7,000 subscribers. The
propertics arc located in cight states: Arizona, California, Nevada, New Mexico, Oregon, Tensessee, Utah
and West Virginia. The closings are expected .0 occur stale by state throughout 1995 and the first half

of 1996,
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ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
BY: Director of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT 06905




Citizens Telecommunications Company F.P.S.C. TARIFF NO 1
Onginal Sheet 6

INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

CONCURRING CARRIERS

None

CONNECTING CARRIERS
None

OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS

None

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS AND ABEREVIATIONS

D Indicates discontinued rate or regulation

Indicates rate increase

N Indicates new rate or regulation
R Indicates rate reduction
M Indicates move in location of text
T Indicates change in text or regulation but no change
in rates
ISSUED: EFFECTIVE:
BY: Director of Regulatory -
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT D6805
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APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This tariff contains the regulations and charges that apply to the provision of
intrastate telecommunications services by Citizens Telecommunications Company
(hereinafter "Company”) between various locations within the state of Florida

TARIFF FORMAT

Sheei Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper right corner of the
page. Sheets are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are
occasionally added to the tariff. When a new sheet is added between
sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new sheet
added between sheets 14 and 15 would be 14 1.

Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper
right corner of each page. These numbers are used to determine the
most cumrent sheet version on file with the PSC, For example, the 4th
revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised Sheet 14, Because of various
suspension periods, deferrals, elc. the PSC follows in their tanff approval
process, the most current sheet number on file with the PSC is not always
the tariff page in effect. Consult the Check Sheet for the sheet currently in

effect.

Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph
coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its next higher level.

)

2.1.
2.1. 1

211

2.1.m.1.
2.1.1.A1.(a).
21.1A1.(a)l.
2.1.1.A.1.(a).1.().
2.1.1.A.1.(a).1.().(1)

Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the PSC, an updated
check sheet accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheet
conlained in the tariff, with a cross reference to the current revision
number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is changed to
reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by
an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on this page if these
are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, elc. remains the same,
just revised revision levels on some pages). The tariff user should refer to
the latest check sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current on
file with the PSC.

ISSUED:

By

EFFECTIVE

Direclor of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunicalions Company
3 High Ridge Park
Starmford, CT 06905
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SECTION1
DEFINITION OF TERMS

ACCESS LINE: An arrangement that connects a customer location to the Company's
switching location,

AUTHORIZATION ZODE: A numerical code, one or more of which are assigned to a
customer to enable Company to identify use of service on his or her account and to bill
the customer accordingly for such service. Multiple authorization codes may be
assigned to a customer to identify individual users or groups of users on his or her
account.

. A customer whose use of service is primarily or substantially
of a professional, business, institutional, occupational or other commercial nature.

COMPANY: Citizens Telecommunications Company d.b.a. as Citizens Telecom.
CHANNEL: Communications path between two or more points.

CUSTOMER: The person, firm, corporation, or other entity which orders or uses service
and is responsible for the payment of rates and charges and compliance with tariff
regulations.

DEDICATED PORT: A port on Company's switching facility which is dedicated, at extra
charge, o customer's exclusive use and which is to customer's premises by a private
line furnished by customer.

EQUAL ACCESS: The ability for a customer to select their primary long distance
company.

FACILITIES: Any cable, equipment or facilities used to provide the service offered
under this tariff.

HOME AREA: The local calling area associated with switched access.

INTRASTATE COMMUNICATIONS: Any communication that originates and lerminates

within the same state and is subject to the oversight by a state regulatory commission
as provided by the laws of that state.

LOCAL ACCESS AND TRANSPORT AREA (LATA): The term Local Access Transport
Area denotes a geographic area established by the US District court for the District of
Columbia in Civil Action No. 82-0192 within which a local exchange company or
companies provide communications services.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
BY. Director of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT 06905
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SECTION 1
DEFINITION OF TERMS (cont'd)

- The point of interconnection between the Company
communications facilities and Customer provided facilities as defined in Part 68 of the
Federal Communications Commissions Rules and Regulations.

POINT OF ORIGINATION: The Company's switch location accessed by the customer
for the purpose of making a call using Company’s service.

POINT OF TERMINATION: The point of demarcation within a Customer premises al
which the Company's responsibility for the provision of service ends.

REMOTE ACCESS CODE: A code to permit customers to access the Company switch
in areas other than customers’ home area.

RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMER: A customer whose use of service is primarily personal
and domestic nature.

SERVICE OR SERVICES: The services covered by this taniff shall include only the
Stale of Florida.

SERVICE DATE: The date that billing starts for service or any service component.

SERVICE COMPONENT: Service components include access arranged by the
Company, Authorization Codes, ports, traffic management services, and voice or data

transmission facilities or capabilities.

SERVING WIRE CENTER: The wire center fron, which the Customer premises
normally obtains dial tone.

SPECIAL ACCESS CIRCUIT: A physical pathway for the transmission of information
between a dedicated originating point and a dedicated terminating point.

SPECIFIC PROQJECT CODE: Specifically assigned code by customer for billing to that
activity within customer’s business.

SPECIAL REQUEST: Any modification that is performed by the Company at the
customers request that is above and beyond normal service and or access use.

TERMINAL EQUIPMENT: Telecommunications devices, apparatus, and their
associated wiring, such as teleprinters, telephone and data sets.

ISSUED EFFECTIVE:
BY: Director of Reguiatory
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT 06905
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SECTION 2
RULES AND REGULATIONS

2.1 OBLIGATION OF THE COMPANY

In furnishing facilities and service, the Company does not undertake to
transmit messwges, but furnishes the use of its facilities to its customers for
communications.

The Company’s obligation to furnish facilities and service is dependent upon its
ability (a) to secure and retain, without unreasonable expense, suitable facilities
and rights for the construction and maintenance of the necessary circuits and
equipment; (b) to secure and retain without reasonable expense, suitable space
for its plant and facilities in the building where service is or is to be provided lo the
Customer; or (c) to secure reimbursement of all costs where the owner or operator
of a building demands relocation or rearrangement of plant and facilities used in
providing service herein.

The Company shall not be required to furnish, or continue to furnish, facilities or
service where the circumstances are such that the proposed use of the facilities or
service would tend to adversely affect the Company's plant, property, or service.

The Company reserves the right to refuse an application for service made by a
present or former customer who is indebted to the Company for services
previously rendered pursuant to this tariff until the indebtedness is satisfied.

Service is offered subject to the availability of the necessary facility and/or
equipment and subject to the provisions of this tariff. Company reserves the right
not to provide service to or from a location where the necessary facilities or
equipment are not available.

The Company reserves the right to discontinue furnishing service, upon written
notice, when necessitated by conditions beyond its control, or when the customer
is using the service in violation of the provisions of this tariff, the rules and
regulations of the Florida Public Service Commission or in violation of the law

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE:
BY: Director of Regulatory
Citirens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT 06805
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SECTION 2
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont'd)

22 LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY

221

222

I ificat .

The Customer shall indemnify and hold the Company harmless against
claims for libel, slander, or infringement of copyright arising from the
material transmitted over its facilities; against claims for infringement of
patents arising from combining with, or using in connection with, the
facilities of claims arising out of any act or omission of the Customer in
connection with the facilities provided by the Company or the Customer.

5 | Liabili

The liability of the Company for damages arising out of mistakes, omissions,
interruptions, delays, errors or defects in transmission occurring in the
course of fumishing service, and not caused by the negligence of the
Customer, shall in no event exceed an amoun! equivalent to the
proportionate charge to the Customer for the period of service during which
such mistake, omission, interruption, delay, error or defect in transmission
occurs; provided, however, that the Company shall have no liability for any
such period which is less than the minimum duration specified for the
particular service in the regulations applicable to such service set forth in
this tariff.

223 Actsof God

The Company shall not be liable for, shall be excused from performance
during, and the Customer shall not be liable for charges related to the
Company's excused performance during any failure of performance due to
causes beyond its control, including, but not limited to, Acts of God, fires,
floods, earthquakes, hurricanes, or other catastrophes; national
emergencies, insurrections, riots or wars, sirikes, lockouts, work stoppages
or other labor difficulties; unavailability or non-performance of facilities
provided by others; and any law, order, regulation or other action of any
governing authority or agency thereof.

ISSUED:

By

EFFECTIVE

Director of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park
Stamford, CT 06805
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SECTION 2
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont'd)
22 LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY (cont'd)
224 Customer-Provided Equipment

The senv/ces and facilities furnished by the Company are subject to the
following limitations: the Company shall not be liable for damage arising out
of mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or defects in
transmission or other injury, including but not limited to persons or property
from voltages or currents transmitted over the facilities of the Company
caused by customer-provided equipment or premises wire.

2.25 Use of Facilities of Other Companies

When the facilities of other companies are used in establishing a
connection, the Company is not liable for any act, error, omission, or
interruption caused by the other company or their agents or employees.
This includes the provision of a signaling system database by another
company.

2.3 USE OF SERVICE

Service is furnished for use by the Customer but may be used by others when so
authorized by the Customer. Service may be resold or shared and the Customer
may advise its user that a portion of its service is provided by the Company.
However, the customer shall not represent that the Company jointly participates
with the Customer in the provision of its service.

ISSUED EFFECTIVE
By Direcior of Regulatory
Citizans Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT 06805
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SECTION 2
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont'd)
2.4 OWNERSHIP OF EQUIPMENT

The Company's equipment, apparatus, channels and lines shall be carefully used.
Equipment furnist2d by the Company shell remain its property and shall be
returned to the Company whenever requested, within a reasonable period following
the request, in good condition (subject to reasonable wear and tear). The Customer
is required to reimburse the Company for any loss of, or damage to the facilities or
equipment on the Customers premises, including loss or damage caused by
agents, employees, or independent contractors of the Customer through any
negligence.

2.5 BLOCKING OF SERVICE

The Company's facilities cannot be used to originate calls to other telephone
companies’ caller-paid information services. This includes, but is not limited to,
calls to NPA 800, NXX 976, NXX 970, and other NXXs assigned to these services.
Calls to those numbers and other numbers used for caller-paid information services

will be blocked by the Company.
26 PAYMENT FOR SERVICES PROVIDED

2.6.1 Payment of Charges

Payment for service is due upon presentation of the bill. Service may be
denied for nonpayment of a bill. The Customer is responsible for
safeguarding the service from use by unauthorized persons, and to pay all
charges for use of the service by any persons whether or not authorized by
the Customer, except in those instances where it has been determined that
the Customer’s present and former employees, agents and authorized users
were not responsible for calls billed to the Customer via third party billing and
the Company did not verify that the charges for the call would be accepted.
The Customer is not responsible for unauthorized use of service to the extent
such use is proximately caused by the Company's willful or negligent act.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
BY Direcior of Regulatory
Ciizans Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Starmford, CT 08905
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SECTION2
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont'd)
2.6 PAYMENT FOR SERVICES PROVIDED (cont'd)
2.6.2 Collection Charges

In the event the Company incurs fees or expenses, including attorneys fees,
collecting, or attempting to collect any charges owed to the Company, the
Company may charge the Customer all such fees and expenses reasonably
incurred, including a collection fee on the overdue charges accruing at the
highest rate allowed by law.

2.6.3 Return Check Charge

An Administrative Charge may apply for any customer check returned for
insufficient funds or any other reason.

264 Late Payment Charges

a. Customer bills for telephone service are due on the date specified
on the bill. A Customer is in default unless payment is made on or
before the due date specified on the bill. If payment is not received
by the Customer’s next billing date, a late payment charge at the
highest rate allowed by law will be applied to all amounts previously
billed under this tariff including arrears and unpaid late payment
charges.

b. Late payment charges do not apply to those portions ( and only those
portions) of unpaid balances that are associated with disputed amounts.
Undisputed amounts on the same bill are subject to late payment charges
if unpaid and carried forward to the next bill.

¢. Late payment charges do not apply to final accounts.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE:
BY Director of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT 06005
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SECTION 2
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont'd)
2.6 PAYMENT FOR SERVICES PROVIDED (cont'd)
2.6.5 Customer Overpayments

The Company will provide interest on Customer overpayments that are not
refunded within 30 days of the date the Company receives the overpayment.
An overpayment is considered to have occurred when payment in excess of
the correct charges for service is made because of erroneous Company
billing. The Customer will be issued reimbursement for the overpayment,
plus interest, or, if agreed to by the Customer, credit for the amount will be
provided on the next regular Company bill. The rate of interest shall be the
Company's applicable Late Payment Charge.

interest shall be paid from the date when overpayment was made, adjusted
for any changes in the late payment rate, and compounded monthly, until the
date when the overpayment is refunded. The date when overpayment is
considered to have been made will be the date on which the Customer's
overpayment was originally recorded to the Customer's account by the
Company.

27 ACCESS TO CUSTOMERS PREMISES

The Customer shall be responsible for making arrangements or obtaining
permission for Company employees or agents of the Company to enter the
premises of the Customer or any joint user or Customer of the Customer at any
reasonable hour for the purpose of inspecting, repairing, lesling or removing any
part of the Company's facilities,

ISSUED EFFECTIVE
By Director of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT 06905
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SECTION 2
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont'd)

2.8 INTERCONNECTION

Service furnished by Company may be interconnected with services or facilities of
other authorized communications common carriers and with private systems,
subject to the technical limitation established by Company. Service furnished by
Company is not part of a joint undertaking with such other carriers. Any special
interface equipment or facilities necessary to achieve compatibility between the
facilities of Company and other participating carriers shall be provided at the
customer's expense,

Interconnection with the facilities or services of other carriers shall be under the
applicable terms and conditions of the other carrier's tariffs. The customer is
responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for interconnecting his or her
customer- provided terminal equipment of communicationz systems with the
Company. Customers shall secure all licenses, permits, rights-of-way, and other
arrangements necessary for such interconnections.

2.9 SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE

2.9.1 Suspension or Termination for Nonpayment

In the event that any bill rendered is not paid, the Company may terminate or
suspend service until the bill has been paid. If service is suspended or
terminated for nonpayment, the Customer must pay any payment due prior
to reconnection.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE

8y

Director of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park
Stamford, CT 06905
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SECTION 2
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont'd)

2.9 SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION QF SERVICE (cont'd)
2.9.2 Exceptions to Suspension and Termination

Suspension or termination of service shall not be made until:

a. Atleast 10 days after written notice has been served personally on the
Customer, or at least 20 days after written notification has been mailed to
the billing address of the Customer or;

b. At least 10 days after the Customer has either signed for or refused to
sign for a registered letter containing written notification mailed to the
billing address of the Customer.

Service shall not be suspended or terminated for nonpayment on weekends,
public holidays, other federal and state holidays proclaimed by the President
or the Governor, or on days when the main business office of the Company

is not open for business,

Service shall not be suspended or terminated for.

a. Non-payment of bills rendered for charges other than telephone service.

b. Non-payment for services for which a bill has not been rendered,

c. Non-payment for services which have not been rendered,

d. Non-payment for any billed amount which is in dispute during the period
before resolution of the dispute is made by the Company in
accordance with the Company's complaint handling procedures. Service
may be suspended or terminated for nonpayment of the undisputed
portion of a disputed bill if the Customer does not pay the undisputed
amount after being asked to do s0;

e. Non-payment of backbilled amounts as outlined in the preceding.

ISSUED

By

EFFECTIVE

Director of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park
Stamford, CT 08805
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SECTION 2
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont'd)
29 SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE (cont'd)
2.9.3 Verification of Non-payment

Service shall not be terminated or suspended for non-payment of a bill
rendered unless.

a. The Company has verified, in a manner approved by the Florida
Public Service Commission, that payment has not been received at any
office of the Company or at any office of an authorized collection agent
through the end of the period indicated in the notice;

b. The Company has checked the Customers account on the day that
suspension or termination is to occur 1o determine whether payment has
been posted to the Customers account as of the opening of business on
that day.

2.9.4 Termination For Cause Other Than Non-payment:

2.94 A The Company may, immediately and without notice to Customer.
and without liability of any nature, temporarily deny, terminate, or
suspend Service to any Customer who.

a. Willfully damages the Company equipment, interferes with use
of the Company's Service by other Customers of the Company.

b. Unreasonably places capacity demands upon the Company’s
facilities or Service,

¢ Violates any statue or provision of law, or any rule or regulation
of any state or federal regulatory agency relating to
communications;

d. Otherwise fails to comply with the provisions of this Tariff or
applicable law,

ISSUED EFFECTIVE

BY Director of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park
Stamford, CT 06905
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SECTION 2
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont'd)

2.9 SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE (cont'd)
2.9.4 Termination For Cause Other Than Non-payment (cont'd):

2.9.4.B Inthe event a Customer becomes insolvent, is the subject of any
formal legal proceeding commenced in a court involving a voluntary
or involuntary petition or proceeding in bankruptcy, seeks protection
or relief from creditors in a formal legal proceeding after a filing for
such relief, or executes an assignment for the benefit or creditors.
the Company may immediately and without notice to the Customer
and without liability of any nature deny, terminate, or suspend
service to the Customer.

2.9.4.C Inthe event that the Company determines that any Service is being
used fraudulently or illegally, whether by a Customer or ils agent,
the Company may immediately and without notice to the Customer
and without liability of any nature deny, terminate, or suspend
service to the Customer,

ISSUED EFFECTIVE:
8y Director of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT 06805
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SECTION 2
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont'd)
2.10 PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO CUSTOMERS
2.10.1 Cancellation of Service by the Customer

Service may be canceled by the Customer by giving notice to the Company
up to the day cancellation is requested.

If the Customer orders service requiring special facilities dedicated to the
customer's use and then cancels the order before the service begins, or
before completion of some other period mutually agreed upon by the
Customer and Company, a charge will be made to the customer for the
non-recoverable portions of expenditures or liabilities incurred expressly on
behalf of the Customer by Company and not fully reimbursed by installation
and monthly charges. If, based on the order, any construction has either
begun or been completed, but no service provided, the non-recoverable
cost of such construction shall be born by the Customer. Such charges will
be determined on an individual case basis.

2.10.2 Dishonored Checks

If a business Customer who has received a notice of discontinuance pays
the bill with a check that is subsequently dishonored, the accoun! remains
unpaid and the Company is not required to issue any additional notice
before disconnecting service,

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE:
BY Director of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunicalions Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT 06805
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31

SECTION 3
SERVICE AND PROMOTIONAL TRIALS

SERVICE TRIALS AND SPECIAL PROMOTIONS

The Company may establish temporary promotional programs wherein it may waive
or reduce non-recurring or recurring charges, to introduce present or potential
customers to a service not previously subscribed to by the Customer. Approval for
such promotions will be sought from the PSC, will have specified starting and
ending dates, and each such promation will not exceed 90 days in any 12 month

period.

ISSUED EFFECTIVE
BY Direclor of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT 06005
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SECTION 4
SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS
41 CONTRACT PRICING PLAN

Rates for CONTRACT PRICING PLANS will be developed on a case-by-case
basis in response to a bona fide request from a customer or prospective customer
for services which vary from tariffed arrangements. Rates quoted in response to
such requests may be different for tariffed services than those specified herein.
CONTRACT PRICING PLAN rates will be offered to customers in writing and will
be made available to similarly situated customers. A summary of each
CONTRACT PRICING PLAN arrangement offered pursuant to this paragraph will
be filed in Section 8 of this tariff within 30 days after the conlract is signed by both

the Company and the Customer.
ISSUED! EFFECTIVE:
BY: Director of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT 06805
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5.1

52

SECTION &
SERVICE OFFERINGS

GENERAL SERVICE DESCRIPTION

Intrastate telecommunications services are available for calls originating from any
service location within the state of Florida and terminating at any point within the
state.

A custome: may originate a call ovar the Company's switched network by
presubscribing 1o the Company's service to place calls on a direct dialed basis or
on an ad hoc basis by dialing the Company's Carrier Identification Code

intrastate Customers have access to the Company’s Interstate and International
communications services which are covered under separate tariff as governed by
the rules and regulations of the Federal Communications Commission.

All Services, 1+ Switched Access, 800 Service and Calling Card Service, will be
billed directly by the Company to the Customer. Usage charges are based on the
actual usage of the Company's services. Call timing begins when the called party
picks up the receiver, and ends when either party hangs up.

The Company procures facilities in a manner designed to ensure that no more than
10% of all calls are blocked during the busy hour of the average business day.

BUSINESS 1+ SWITCHED ACCESS SERVICE DESCRIPTION

1+ Switched Access gives customers the capability to originate and terminate
IntralLATA and Intrastate calls. A customer using switched facilities may
presubscribe to the Company's service to originate calls on a direct dialed basis, or
may access the Company's switched network by adding the Company’s Carrier
Identification Code to the dialing string. A 2% early payment discount is given to
the customer for paying bills within ten (10) days from the billing date.

The service is flat rated and billed in six (6) second increments.

Features include:

- Domestic intrasiate direct dial calling.

- Single point of customer contact for all service offerings.
- Six second increment billing.

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE
BY: Director of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT 06805
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SECTION §
SERVICE OFFERINGS (cont'd)

53 BUSINESS 800 SERVICE DESCRIPTION

Business B0O Service is an inbound toll free service that is ordered and billed to the
Customer raceiving the call. It is provided on a switched access basis and is billed
directly to the Customer by the Company. A Customer may be assigned one or
multiple 800 numbers that allow the customers end users to place a call to the
customer free of charge. A 2% early payment discount is given to the customer for
paying bills within ten (10) days from the billing date.

Service is flat rated with an initial billing increment of six (6) seconds with additional
increments of six (6) seconds.

Features include:

- Intrastate and Interstate 800 calls over the same local access line.
- International origination.

- Detailed call record lists originating phone numbers for all 800 calls
- Vanity 800 numbers available at no extra charge.

54 BUSINESS CALLING CARD SERVICE DESCRIPTION

Business Calling Card Service gives Customers the ability to make toll calls from
anywhere. Customers may choose their own 10 digit authorization number (code)
and a four (4) digit Personal Identification Number (PIN). Calls are billed in one
minute increments, and are flat rated. A 2% early payment discount is given 1o the
customer for paying bills within ten (10) days from the billing date.

Features include:

- Speed dialing where customers can personally program up to nine (9) speed dial
numbers that can be stored for future access.

- Series Calling enables customers to make multiple calls without dialing the 800
number or authorization number,

ISSUED EFFECTIVE
BY: Director of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT 06905
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SECTION 6
RATES AND CHARGES
6.1 DESCRIPTION OF CHARGES AND RATE COMPONENTS

Intrastate communications charges are based on a flat minute of use rate multiplied
by the appropriate incremental billing seconds as shown in 6.1.1 below. The
duration of each call will be rounded off to the nearest higher increment for billing
purposes. Additionally, fractional cents will be rounded off to the nearest higher
cenl.

6.1.1 |ncremental Billing Seconds

Service Offering 646 3J0&6 60&60
Business Direct Billed; 1+ Switched Access X

800 X

Calling Card X

Unless specified otherwise in this Tariff, the duration or each call for bill
purposes will be rounded off to the nearest higher increment.

6.1.2 Service Options and Contract Services

In lieu of the rates specified in the following, the Company, pursuant to
Section 4 of this tariff, may provide to all qualified Customers similarly
situated, certain promotional offerings, special contract rates and term
discounts, subject to the extent of network availability, technical capacity and
economic factors

6.2 BUSINESS SERVICE RATES
6.2.1 Business Direct Billed Service Rales

1+ Switched Access $0.149/minute

BOO Service $0.149/minute

Calling Card Service $0.160/minute

Calling Card Surcharge $0.60/call
ISSUED. EFFECTIVE
ay: Director of Regulatory

Citizens Telecommurications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT 06505




Citizens Telecommunications Company F.P.5.C. TARIFF NO
Original Sheet 26

INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTIONT
PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS AND RATES
RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE
ISSUED EFFECTIVE
BY Direclor of Regulatory
Citizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT 08005



Citizens Telecommunications Company FPSC. TARIFF NO1
Original Sheat 27

INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 8
CONTRACT PRICING PLAN
RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE
ISSUED EFFECTIVE
BY. Director of Regulatory
Cilizens Telecommunications Company
3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT DB905
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| certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the Application by Foreign
Corporation for Authorization to Transact Business in Florida for CITIZENS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, a Delaware corporation authorized to
transact business in the State of Florida, qualified on June 2, 1995, as shown by
the records of this office.

e e e P L ]

The document number of this corporation is F95000002696.

-+

b,

®iven under mp hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida,
at Tallahasser, the Capitol, tis the
Fourteenth daw of March, 1996

s S 522

Sandra B, Mortham
Secretary of Siate
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BYFOREIGN CORPORATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO

. APPLICATION
) TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA
+ IV COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION §07. 1503, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING 5
CORPORATION TO TRANSACT FUSINESS IN THE

SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN

STATE OF ALORIDA:
g CITiIENS TILLCOMMUNICATIONS CONPANT
o not b (] _m'n.l cua

A - |
e S oy el | [ g e
B FERPETUAL
~[Durstor: Yeur corp. will costs b salstov pepenaal)

1, 1993

&,
of incorporetion]
& Anticipated in Sumwer 1995
ﬁﬁ% Buitss In FIoAds, e secfans (07 VDL 677,102 aed 017,108 P A)

7. sfo Prentice Rell/csC

17 Loockarman Ste. 100, Dover, DL 19901
tCurrert maling sddrysal —
e
for which corporationa ars Fﬂatﬁ

avful act or sctivit

homé FaE oF couTy D

8
8. Name and streetaddress of Fiorids reglswred sgent :,_:‘;i' N -
Narme: THE PRENTICEZ-WALL CORPORATION SYSTENS, INC. =~ = m
ok w O
. 120 LeT, SUITE 103 D3
OfSica Address: 1 BAYS STR 3% &
TALLARASSEE B Flodds, 2101
(Dp Cada)

10. Registarad agent’s scceptarce; 3

Having becn named 8s registeed tgent ard to accept service of process for the sbove stated

corporzlion 8t the place desigrated in '» 3 spplication, | hereby accept the appolntment as
registared sgent and agree B acti- 1.1° c.,. scity. | Rarther agree b comply with e provizions
of all statute= relat/.= fo t*» proper and . wi.0lele performance of my duties, snd | am familler
with and accept the wwliga 'oas of my pos’ .1 #s registered agent.

i
ar LeLl]

11. Amached ls a certficate of existence duly authenticated, not more than 50 days prior ©
Tnfiuu or other oficisl

delvery of this spplication to the Depsrtment of State, by the Secreta
having ¢.stody of corporate records in the jurisdic Jon under the law of which it Is incorporated.




“ o.*

) 11 Nemes and sddresses of oficers sndlor drecwrs: .
A. DIRECTORS

Chalmrenc
Addrean:
”Hﬁl: "
Address: _) Righ Ridge Park
—Stanford, CT
Direcor: __Leonard Tov
Address: _) Nigh Ridgs Park
. Stssford, CT
Direcior; _ Daryl Fu,gusen
Address: _) Migh Ridge Park
Stamford, CT =
I ign
B. OFFICERS ’EE o ‘
President _Rodney Egdort E:E'i-" I; b
Address: ) Wigh Ridge Park plE N -
srsuford, CT S:‘ E’ m
a2 O

L
hilln
T e
-
L5

ice President Daniel Lararek

Address: 3 Migh Ridge Park

Stanford, CI
Becretary: Charlea J, Weiss
Address: 3 High Ridge Park

Stamford, CT

Treasursr: Robert J. D:Santis
1] Il_l'lll Ridge FPark

Atanford, €1
NOTE: i necessary, you may attach an sddendum  the spplication listing sddional oficers

gnd/or directors.
12 5 é : 5.1/.' —
of o ary ofcer 11 of e spplcrion)

1“0 Charles J. Welissy, Swrela
Hmﬂﬁmnm;“%m

Address:
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State of Delmvare
Office of the Secretary of State
[. TDMADEG B, THETI, “TCRETARY N7 STAIR TK e S1aTe nr
iy i RERY CERVIVY *CIVESE NG IFLTCORMMUMIT AT TONY.
IS LAWS OF TUL GTATE OF

Il | AMALT
15 DIRY THCOROEATED UNDT N

CuURTANY *
DRCI AMARE AN 15 TN H00D STANDRINLG AND BAL A LITLAL CORFDRATL
d HH

FXTSTIHCS SO FAR A% THC RCUODADS UF THIS OFFICE JHOM, A5

FIRGT DAY OF MWW, n.D. 19949,
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2 cn
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a5 = N
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Pén e
s= 2 O

S A

e

Fuwanl J Frevl Seveetary of State

AUTH ATION
RICIRALIEY 124542

DATE
0& 91+ %5

234 33100

TRO121502
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I certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the Application for Registration
of Fictitious Name of CITIZENS TELECOM, registered with the Department of
State on March 1, 1996, as shown by thc records of this office.

3

-

4

-

VAN

The registration number of this fictitious name is G96061900035.
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Biven unbder myp hand and the
Great Seal of thie Stade of Florida,
at Tallnhasser, the Capitol, this the

Fourteenth dup of March, 1996

Sundra . Mortham
Sccretury of State
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. APBLICATION FOR e
REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME

- t-l - 3 -
¥ SECRETARY UF 5TAT
_*_CITIZENS TELECOM _ 4 :
PARE —— 1T 1/71E104 GF CONPORATIONS
= gp MR -1 AMIL 12
\.5 2 _1201 Days Scraat
i Shmierg AGONS Ol Bulansa
Tallahapgee . Florids —'E“ms G396061900035%
Clyy =3

= 1 Florida County 298

4 FE) Number; _06-1381497
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